DOMINIQUE LOMAX

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

CONTACTS

614-915-1465

dcummin07@gmail.com

www.dominiquelomax.com

Glen Burnie, MD

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Digital Arts Bowling Green State University Bowling Green, OH 2008 - 2012

SKILLS

HTML

SASS / CSS

Javascript / JQuery

Git / Github / Bitbucket

Bootstrap / Flexbox

Node.js

React

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

JSON

REST Api

Visual Studio Code / Atom

PROFILE

I have 7 years of experience designing and developing for the web. I've worked with a variety of software and languages to create websites and e-learning courses that are cross-browser compatible, user-centered and responsive. I am proficient in using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript as well as version control systems such as Git and Bitbucket. I am currently learning React in order to develop websites that are efficient to update and manage long term.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Mosaic Learning, Columbia, Maryland, 2008 - Present

- Develop online web pages to be used in web-based training courses
- Develop UI design that matches the aesthetic of the user interface
- Integrate interactive elements with animation to generate complex user experiences
- Collaborate with clients and Mosaic Learning's designers to build units that add interactivity within eLearning modules
- Mentor junior developers and collaborate with project managers to create project estimates for clients

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Agora Financial, Baltimore, Maryland, 2016 - 2018

- Used Sketch and Adobe Photoshop/Illustrator to create graphics and high-fidelity mockups for websites and landing pages
- Set up node.js and gulp to automate dev tasks such as minifying JavaScript and CSS files, converting Sass files to CSS, and auto-prefixing CSS to ensure it's cross browser compatible.
- Integrated interactive elements with animation to generate complex user experiences
- Created mobile responsive, user-friendly web pages using HTML, CSS, JavaScript/JQuery, and Flexbox

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Riptide Publishing, Remote, 2015 - 2016

- Used Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator to create content and graphics for print and electronic marketing materials
- Researched social media platforms to promote products and services

ACTIVITIES

Baltimore Black Techies 2017 – Present

> BGSU AIGA 2011 – Present

Studio Arts Center International Summer 2011

Digital Animation: A Technology Mentoring Program for Young Women 2005 – 2007

> Young Women in Science Summer 2004

AWARDS

Elizabeth S. and Gary L. Cole Scholarship in Art BGSU, Spring 2011

Black Pioneers Scholarship BGSU, Fall 2011

INTERESTS

Traveling

Gaming

Interior Decorating

Karaoke

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

WEB DESIGNER / DEVELOPER The Oil Bar, Columbus, Ohio, 2013 - 2015

- Used Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator to assist in the design layout of:
 - o Packaging for new products
 - Print and electronic marketing materials for in-store and web-based customers
- Rebuilt the store website using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Maintained the store website using Magento
- Maintained social media platforms such as Facebook and Instagram

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Center of Science and Industry, Columbus, OH, 2012 - 2013

- Found and presented art direction examples and source images for graphics to Lead Graphic Designer
- Measured areas or exhibits for ideal graphic placement
- Used Adobe Illustrator to create signage for exhibits and programs
- Mounted and cut signage to specifications

REFERENCES



RYAN WHITE

Application Developer CGI mrwhiterk@gmail.com



ERIN KAHLENBERG

Leader Graphic Designer Mosaic Learning 303 – 229 - 4808



GREG LEEUWEN

Lead Developer Mosaic Learning 443-791-2575